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From: Jenn Radtke
To: Alyssa MacLeod
Subject: Clean Water Geocache Trail
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 1:38:23 PM


Hi Alyssa,
 
EMWREP would like to host a “Clean Water” Geocache trail this summer with caches located at
some of the various clean water projects that the Washington Conservation District and the
Watersheds have helped to install in recent years. Before we can move forward in planning we need
permission to place a cache at the site of the project.
 
We would like to place a cache specifically at the prairie restoration at Sunfish Lake Park, not sure of
the exact location (I will have to go out there once the snow melts a bit) but am open to
suggestions. It would also be awesome if perhaps the week you feature Sunfish Lake Park in the
“Lake Elmo Fresh” you could also introduce the clean water trail? It should be ready to go in late
March if everything goes as planned.
 
Our plan is to present the coordinates for each cache and host the PDF with the information on our
website. We will use a Nalgene water bottle as the container and place inside a geocache log book,
pencil, short description of the clean water project, and some sort of “prize” such as a sticker or
zipper pull with a conservation message on it. Also for the first so many people (we haven’t decided
yet) who find all 8 (the last one will be at the WCD) will be able to stop in for a prize.
 
I realize this might have to move on the parks commission for approval, but I think it might aid in the
goal of raising park awareness!
 
Best,
Jenn
 
Jenn Radtke | Water Resource Education Assistant
East Metro Water Resource Education Program
Washington Conservation District
455 Hayward Ave | Oakdale, MN 55128
Ph: (651) 275-1136 x44 | Fax: (651) 275-1254
jradtke@mnwcd.org | www.mnwcd.org
 
Like us on Facebook | Follow us on twitter @EMWREP
 
Check out our blog!
 
Representing Brown’s Creek, Carnelian Marine - St. Croix, Comfort Lake - Forest Lake, Middle St. Croix,
Ramsey  -Washington Metro, Rice Creek, South Washington and Valley Branch Watersheds, Cottage Grove,
Dellwood, Forest Lake, Lake Elmo, Stillwater, Willernie, West Lakeland, Woodbury, Washington County and the
Washington Conservation District
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